
From: Jolynn Franke <jolynn.franke@cherriots.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:11 AM 

To: Nicole Holt 

Cc: planning@cherriots.org 

Subject: Re: DAS Executive Building Renovation - 155 Cottage St. NE, Salem OR 97301 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Good morning Nicole.  

 

Thank you for reaching out to Cherriots regarding the DAS Executive Building renovation. No transit 

stops will be needed for this project. 

 

Have a great day. 

 

 

Jolynn Franke  

Transit Planner I 

jolynn.franke@cherriots.org 
503-361-7505 

 

 

On Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 8:35 AM Nicole Holt <nicoleh@seradesign.com> wrote: 

Good morning,  

  

I am reaching out to check to see if any possible transit stops would be needed for a proposed 

renovation of the DAS Executive Building. We are getting ready to submit our Site Plan Review package 

to the Cit of Salem and they recommended reaching out to double check before we submit our 

application.  

  

Let me know if you need any other additional information or have any further questions.  

  

Thanks, 

  

  

Nicole Holt, AIA 

Associate 
(she / her) 



 
d: 503.445.7384    
o: 503.445.7372 
 

SERA 

338 NW 5th Ave., Portland, OR 97209 
Portland + Oakland 
seradesign.com 

  

DISCLAIMER: 

 

This message and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it 

is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and / or exempt from 

disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 

may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute this message or any information contained within, including 

any attachments, to anyone.  

If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender and permanently 

delete the message and any attachments and destroy any printouts made. 

Although we have taken steps to ensure that our e-mail and attachments are free from viruses, the 

recipients should also ensure that they are virus free. 

 

 
555 Court St NE, Suite 5230 
Salem, OR 97301 

Administration: 503-588-2424 
Fax: 503-566-3933 

 

http://seradesign.com/

